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October 12, 2011 

RE: September 8, 2011 Public Record Request for ALPR Grant Applications 

Dear Attorney Rotolo: 

On September 8, 2011 I received a public record request from you in an Email. 
You requested copies of the grant applications of the most recent award recipients of the 
Executive Office of Public Safety and Security's (EOPSS) Office of Grants and Research 
Automated License Plate Reader Grant Program. In response to an earlier request 
EOPSS provided the ACLU with copies of the applications of the earlier recipients. I 
have enclosed copies of the grant applications of the 16 award recipients. 

Please contact me if I can be of further assistance. 

Sincerely, 

~~U 
briel 

p y neral Counsel 
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